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NOTE TO ALL "RIDS" RECIPIENTS:
PLEASE HELP US TO REDUCE WASTE! CONTACT THE DOCUMENT CONTROL DESK,
ROOM OWFN SD-5(EXT. 415-2083) TO ELIMINATE YOUR NAME FROM
DISTRIBUTION LISTS FOR DOCUMENTS YOU DON'T NEED!
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Arizona
-Power Authority

1810 W. ADAMS ST. ~ PHOENIX, AZ 85007-2697 TELEPHONE (602) 542-4263 ~ FAX (602) 253-7970

MEMORANDUM

DATE:

TO:

February 5, 1997

AllAuthority Customers and Interested Parties

FROM: Mark S. Mitchell
Executive Director

SUBJECT: CLOSING OF POST OFFICE BOX

The Arizona Power Authoritywillbe closing it's Post Once Box. Our future mailing address. for
all correspondence is 1810 W. Adams Streets Phoenix, Arizona 85007. Please make note of this
change. The Post OfBce Box willbe closed within the next two months.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

AI204220hPost OIEco Box
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PDR ADQCK 05000528
H PDR

JAMES HENNESS
CHAIRMAN

RICHARD WALOEN

COMMISSION

ROIIERT CASILLAS

J.S. FRANCIS, JR.
VICE CHAIRMAN

JEWELI. LEWIS

MARK S. MITCHELL
EXECIJTIVE OIRECTOR

STAFF

RITA K. GALLANT
SECRETARY
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